Russell, Shannon MH:EX

From: Darcy, Judy <J.Darcy@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Russell, Shannon PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Mr Weaver meeting request with Minister Darcy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.be.ca>

Date: July 21, 2017 at 7:35:50 AM PDT

To: "Darcy, Judy" <J.Darcy@leg.bc.ca>, "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX"
<Donna.Sanford@gov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Mr Weaver meeting request with Minister Darcy

Thanks Judy — | agree, although we should move quickly through consultation so let me
know if you would support this request — let Donna know and we can move it through if
that works. Obviously this will involve Adrian at this point.

Geoff

From: Darcy, Judy [mailto:].Darcy@Ileg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:09 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Mr Weaver meeting request with Minister Darcy

Hi Donna,
s.13

Judy

Sent from my iPhone
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On Jul 20, 2017, at 10:45 PM, Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Judy. Thanks so much for forwarding this.

I will connect with Andrew's chief of staff tomorrow morning to
get agreement on how to best handle these early requests, given
the consultation committee is not yet established. Earlier today she
said she wasn't aware that Andrew was already requesting
meetings with Ministers.

I think accepting this particular meeting request is likely fine,
provided staff from both sides are present. Your thoughts Geoff?

Thanks,

Donna

From: Darcy, Judy <J.Darcy@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: July-20-17 6:18 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting

Hello Donna,

Below is an email from Andrew Weaver that I received earlier this
week. Before I respond, I just wanted to confirm my
understanding that we are to forward emails like this to you and to
include that in our response.

Thx

Judy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Weaver MLA, Andrew"
<Andrew.Weaver. MLA @leg.bc.ca>
Date: July 18,2017 at 11:18:04 PM PDT
To: "Darcy, Judy" <J.Darcy@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting
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Hello Judy, I am hoping to have a quick chat with

you if you are around on Monday. s-13
s.13

.13 If you are not around
on Monday, id be happy to chat with an MA.
Best wishes andrew
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